Response to Comments

Comment Set 51

Emails from Frank Ury dated April 1-5, 2004
From: Ury, Frank [frank.ury@intel.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 11:27 AM
To: KRobertson @aspeneg.com
Cec: Michael Rosauer (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Tape request

Michael, can you provide the tape for us? Frank Ury

————— Original Message---—--

From: Kathleen Robertson [mailto:KRobertson@aspeneg.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 11:20 AM

To: Ury, Frank

Cc: Michael Rosauer (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Tape request

Mr. Ury,

Please contact Mr. Michael Rosauer, the CPUC Project Manager for the
Viejo System Project. His email is rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov (he is also
copied on this email).

Thank you very much, and please continue sending CEQA comments to
viejosystem@aspeneg.com.

~-----0Original Message-----

From: Ury, Frank [mailto:frank.ury@intel.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 11:01 AM

To: viejosystem@aspeneg.com

Subject: Tape request

T understand that the tape of the Sept 30, 2003 meeting is available

tar

intervenor parties. Could you please tell me how we can obtain a copy?

Frank Ury
NOPE

22851 Driftstone
Mission Viejo, CA 92692
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51-1 The CEQA Team forwarded Mr. Ury’s request to Mr. Michael Rosauer, the CPUC Project
Manager.

Viejo System Project D-196 May 2004
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